
                                              REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
                                               ROSS TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 
                                                              AUGUST  7, 2006 
 
 
     The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Ross Township Supervisors opened at 7:00 p.m. 
with Chairman Beers leading the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  Members Vice 
Chairman Kresge and Supervisor Drake were present as well as Solicitor Dunn. 
 
MINUTES AND TREASURER’S REPORT-After a review of the minutes and Treasurer’s 
Report, a motion was made by Supervisor Drake to approve.  The motion was seconded 
by Vice Chairman Kresge and carried. 
 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC-Michael Drury was present who was requesting an extension 
of his building permit.  Chairman Beers asked what needs to be done to require this 
extension.  Mr. Drury showed some photographs and indicated the interior needs some 
work and the electric needs completion together with an inspection.  Vice Chairman 
Kresge moved to extend the permit for six months.  The motion was seconded by 
Supervisor Drake and carried. 
 
Mrs. Moretz a resident of Turkey Hill Rd. suggested that prior to paving residents should 
be notified since the recent paving of Turkey Hill hampered deliveries from being made. 
Chairman Beers indicated that the Road Foreman could, if possible, notify homeowners 
if he has advance notice of the proposed work. 
 
PLANS-Robert Beers presented the Simer Lowe minor subdivision plan and sewer 
planning module.  He noted the plan proposes to create one new lot of ten acres and to 
add a piece of land to his daughters lot and another piece to his sons lot (which are 
on either side of the ten acre parcel).  Some discussion took place concerning drainage 
and run off.  Chairman Beers stated that a note should be put on the plan that no 
construction be done over the 25% slope.  Robert Beers indicated that the subdivision 
ordinance addresses that issue. Chairman Beers said there are other plans that have this 
note on them and requested that this plan also have the note placed on it.   A motion 
was made by Vice Chairman Kresge, seconded by Supervisor Drake to approve the 
plan as recommended by the Planning Commission with the note as described above. 
The motion carried. Robert Beers noted that he would tell the applicant about the request 
concerning the note to be placed on the plan.   A motion was made by Vice Chairman 
Kresge to accept the sewer planning module, the motion was seconded by Supervisor 
Drake and carried. 
 
Arsha Vidya Gurukulam’s Faulstick Rd. plan was next on the agenda and Amit  
Murhkeejee the applicant’s engineer was present together with two representatives from 
the Gurukulam.   A review of Russ Kresge’s letter was conducted and the sewer and 
water system was discussed in detail.  Aqua Pa. (the water co.) will be installing the 
water system and will also supply a plan and design therefore the sewage design cannot 



be completed. Chairman Beers indicated that he is concerned that the houses on 
Faulstick Rd. will have to bear the expense of some changes that will have to be 
made because a new water main is slated for Faulstick Rd.  Mr. Chabbara indicated 
that a new main was to be installed there regardless of their project.  Mr. Chabbara 
stated that the will need to be clarification of that issue.  Chairman Beers recalled 
that a walking trail was discussed in order to avoid having pedestrians walking along the 
road with complete disregard for traffic.   Mr. Murhkeejee indicated that there will be 
a private road for them to walk thereby avoiding walking in the road.  Chairman Beers 
asked if there is a note on the plan that these units are single family units;   is it indicated 
they are temporary housing;  there will be one kitchen in each unit.   Solicitor Dunn said 
the wordage should include that none of the “temporary” residents will be attending any 
of the public schools. Chairman Beers asked if this will be a tax exempt facility since 
it is like a motel in that people come to stay there like a motel.  Mr. Chabbara indicated 
that they will apply for tax exempt status since this facility is a place of worship.   In 
connection with the sewage agreement, Solicitor Dunn noted a change is to be made to 
paragraph #6 stating (are required by DEP to be cleaned/pumped) and some changes 
to the Developer’s Agreement which involve recording of the right of way when the 
plan is recorded, declaration to be recorded.  The cost estimate is included and should 
be reviewed by the Township Engineer.  A date anticipating construction must b included 
also.   Vice Chairman Kresge expressed concern over the condition of the road after 
the equipment to build this project has traversed it repeatedly during such construction 
and it was determined that the agreement will include the fact that the road must be 
restored to its original condition by the developer.  A motion was made by Vice 
Chairman Kresge to approve this plan with conditions.  The motion did not get a second. 
Supervisor Drake moved to grant an extension of time until the next Township meeting 
which is scheduled for Tuesday, September 5th.  The motion was seconded by Vice 
Chairman Kresge and carried.   
 
OLD BUSINESS-Regarding the parking lot lights it was decided to table this until 
the next meeting. 
 
In connection with the parking lot area construction Vice Chairman Kresge asked if it is 
necessary to get three written quotes.  Solicitor Dunn responded by saying that if you 
know the cost will be over $4,000 but under $10,000 you can accept the lowest quote 
under $10,000 after receiving three quotes.  The parking lot area for the park was then 
tabled until the quotes are received. 
 
Chairman Beers spoke about the building owned by Mr. Lessig that is currently housing 
a tenant who is selling appliances, etc. but is displaying them on the open porch and 
in the yard causing an eyesore and a nuisance.  Solicitor Dunn said the items on the 
porch are being exhibited for sale and as such may cause a narrow walkway for 
patrons which the Township does not have a fire code to regulate.  Some discussion 
took place concerning this issue and Solicitor Dunn said he would telephone Mr.  
Lessig. 
 
Vice Chairman Kresge asked the status of the Newell matter (Flyte Rd.) and asking 



what actually transpired and what the outcome is.  Solicitor Dunn said he would 
check on the matter. 
 
Supervisor Drake spoke about a television program on the Animal Planet Channel 
concerning a deterrent that could be constructed to help with the beaver problem 
on Tittle Rd.  The Secretary said she researched the information but could not find 
out the company that constructs the “beaver deceiver”. 
 
NEW BUSINESS- Chairman Beers noted that the Regional Comprehensive Plan  
public hearing has been rescheduled for either Sept. 28th or Oct. 5th.  Supervisor 
Drake interjected stating it has been set for Sept. 28th at the West End Fire House. 
A motion was made by Supervisor Drake to participate in the advertising of and 
the joint public hearing resulting in adoption of a resolution at the Ross Township 
October meeting.  The motion was seconded by Chairman Beers and carried. 
 
In connection with the West End Open Space Intergovernmental Cooperation 
Agreement a motion was made by Supervisor Drake to advertise the proposed 
adoption of an Ordinance to be considered at the September 5, 2006 meeting. 
The motion was seconded by Chairman Beers.  A roll call vote was taken on 
the motion.  Voting in favor were Chairman Beers and Supervisor Drake.  
Vice Chairman Kresge opposed.   The motion carried. 
 
Supervisor Drake spoke about a Grant workshop to be held August 9th at 
Lehigh Valley Government Center  and suggested asking Bill Blickenderfer 
 to attend.  The Secretary noted she would speak to Mr. Blickenderfer. 
 
Some discussion took place concerning some grant funds available through 
Rep. Siptroth’s office which could include a generator for the Township 
Building and computer equipment among other necessary items.  Vice 
Chairman Kresge said he would speak to the Representative’s aide on 
this matter. 
 
Chairman Beers suggested that the Board consider purchasing a generator 
for the new Mt. Eaton Church Building since it is listed as an emergency 
shelter for the Township. 
 
Chairman Beers announced that the next Regular Monthly Meeting will be 
held Tuesday, September 5, 2006 since Monday, September 4, 2006 is a 
holiday.  He also announced there is a joint meeting with Eldred Township 
Supervisors and Ross Township Supervisors scheduled for August 14, 2006 
 as requested by a company known as the Elliott Group who want to present 
 some ideas they have about developing some land they are in the process of 
 purchasing that lies between Eldred and Ross.  (approx. 1,100 acreas) 
Chairman Beers noted that the Mt. Eaton Church Building would be 
available on August 14th as a meeting place should there be a large 
turnout. 



 
ROAD FOREMAN REPORT- Chairman Beers noted receipt of two letters from residents 
one on Ross Rd. regarding a pipe and it was determined that the pipe is rotted out and is 
not the Township’s responsibility.  The other is from a resident of Princess Run Rd. and 
it appears that the problem mentioned has been resolved. 
 
Chairman Beers said that in connection with the part time road employees he noted Mr. 
Altemose who indicated that he no longer wanted to work for the Township worked 64 
hours in the last pay period and the new part time employee hired to replace Mr. 
Altemose  worked 80 hours he said he understood one or the other would work but 
not both.  Since that was the concensus of opinion it was decided Chairman Beers 
or Vice Chairman Kresge would speak to the Road Foreman on this issue. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE-Chairman Beers noted receipt of letter #4 from Blue Ridge Hook 
& Ladder and it was determined that the inspection company would be the deciding 
agency regarding sprinkler systems. 
 
Chairman Beers discussed the repair of the wall at the house next to the Fire Co. 
that was agreed to be done jointly with Hamilton Township and he noted that Leon 
Clapper, Fire Chief is going to have someone come in a give a price on getting it 
done since Hamilton is dragging their heels with the job.  He also noted that the 
two blinking lights discussed sometime ago have not been accomplished as yet 
either and they are both to be located in Hamilton Township. 
 
It was noted that a Resolution be drafted for Derek McHugh who is making his 
Eagle Scout Badge.  The Resolution should be ready for signature at the next 
Township meeting. 
 
Chairman Beers noted that Mr. Haney indicated the retaining wall at the  
Township house needs some repair and could be offered as an Eagle Scout 
project.  Mr. Haney also suggested that the shed behind the barn be demolished 
and he was decided that the Supervisors would take a look at it and perhaps 
discuss it with the Fire Co.. 
 
The receipts and expenditures were reviewed and a motion was made by Supervisor 
Drake, seconded by Vice Chairman Kresge to pay the bills as presented.  The motion 
carried. 
 
               There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.. 
       
 
                                                                                 Respectfully submitted, 
 
                                                                                 Doris Price, Secretary 
 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /FRA <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for improved printing quality. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308000200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e30593002537052376642306e753b8cea3092670059279650306b4fdd306430533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e30593002>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
    /KOR <FEFFd5a5c0c1b41c0020c778c1c40020d488c9c8c7440020c5bbae300020c704d5740020ace0d574c0c1b3c4c7580020c774bbf8c9c0b97c0020c0acc6a9d558c5ec00200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020b9ccb4e4b824ba740020c7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c2edc2dcc624002e0020c7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b9ccb4e000200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe7f6e521b5efa76840020005000440046002065876863ff0c5c065305542b66f49ad8768456fe50cf52068fa87387ff0c4ee563d09ad8625353708d2891cf30028be5002000500044004600206587686353ef4ee54f7f752800200020004100630072006f00620061007400204e0e002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020548c66f49ad87248672c62535f003002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d5b9a5efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef65305542b8f039ad876845f7150cf89e367905ea6ff0c4fbf65bc63d066075217537054c18cea3002005000440046002065874ef653ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000520065006100640065007200200035002e0030002053ca66f465b07248672c4f86958b555f3002>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


